From: Walsh, Joe

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: amanda.nations@taec.net

Subject: Re: CD-16-00002 T-Mobile

Date: Monday, October 24, 2016 5:47:45 PM

Thanks Dusty
Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 24, 2016, at 5:05 PM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

>

> The Determination of Nonsignificance and the Findings of Fact with conditions are both attached.
Wedndesday, | will be sending out a legal notification to the public through mail and by publishing to
the newspaper. Any party with standing will have 10 working days to appeal. After that, the final permit
can be issued.

>

> Thanks,

>

>

>

> Dusty Pilkington

> Planner |

> Kittitas County Community Development Services

> 411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

> (509) -962-7079

> dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us<mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
> email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
> RCW and to archiving and review.

Vv

> message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
> <CD-16-00002 T-Mobile Findings of Fact Signed.pdf>
> <CD-16-00002 T- Mobile DNS Signed.pdf>
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